This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be
separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a
judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's
purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.
Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with
other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its
officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any
claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the
frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this
coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

————— Original Message-----

From: CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT
[mailto:scott.connolley@us.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1182-15/5466 (BSI STA-Formula E Racing-Miami
Beach, FL) Please Expedite

EAFC Concurs and has logged the event

Scott Connolley

DoD Eastern Area Frequency
Coordination Office

45 Space Communications Squadron
Patrick Air Force Base Florida
COMM: (321) 494-5838 DSN 854 (24hr)
scott.connolley@us.af.mil
scott.d.connolley.civ@mail.smil.mil




————— Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:14 AM

To: CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCOT

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1182-15/5466 (BSI STA-Formula E Racing-Miami
Beach, FL) Please Expedite

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD Eastern AFC
concurrence/coordination

on the following STA request.

Applicant:
Broadcast Sports Inc.

7455 Race Road

Hanover, MD 21076

POC: Matt Butler (410-564-2600)

Frequency: 2367.0 MHz

Station Class: MOEC

Emission: 10MOD7W

Power: .250 watts (250mW ERP)

Location: Miami Beach, FL (25-46-53N 80-11-13W)



MIRAD: 3 miles (4.8KM)

Dates: 2015-03-13 thru 2015-03-15

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments during
period requested.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949



